
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  
                                                      
 5 December 2023 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO:    ONE 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
REFERENCE:     RFP No:              2024-RFP-4121211 

Commodity:         Right of Way/ Landscaping and Mowing 
 RFP Closing On: December 12, 2023 
 
 

1. Please note the questions/clarifications made to this solicitation. 
  

Question 1: What is the period of the contract? 1yr then re-bid? 
 
Answer 1: Contract term can be found on page one of the RFP. 

 
Question 2: What is the volume of mowing, acreage?  What is the volume of mulch required? 
 
Answer 2: Vendor would need to inspect the areas to determine the size of the respective areas.  Mulch bed 
to be calculated to a depth of 3 inches. 
 
Question 3 : On the mowing of ramps from Ivy Road.  Were the circle areas going to be included in 
addition to the ramps themselves.  Reference page 19 of Appendix B – Schedule A Mowing Maps. 

 
Answer 3: Submit pricing based on the specifications and maps shown in the RFP Appendix’s A &  
 
Question 4: What are the prior pricings of other bids in the past if possible? 
 
Answer 4:  Please see below 
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2. All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged.  Sealed proposals must be 

received in accordance with the solicitation requirements by 11:00 AM  ET on  December 12, 2023 .  
Late proposals will not be considered. 
 

3. A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by this office attached to your proposal.  
Signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on the original proposal document.  The 
original proposal document must be signed also. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

           Lisa Thomas 
        Lisa Thomas, VCO 
        Buyer  
        Phone:  (434) 296-5854 
 
 
               
Name of Firm      Signature/Title  
 
 
               
Date        Printed Name 


